The December 2019 monthly meeting of the Central New York Region of the Sports Car Club of America was called to order at 7:15 PM, Wednesday, December 11, 2019, at the American Legion in Liverpool, NY by Regional Executive Ed Leubner. Ten people were in attendance.

Ed Leubner made a motion to postpone the acceptance of the minutes for the November meeting.

Regional Executive's Report R.E Ed Leubner.

The National ballot post card for the By-laws updates and Area Director elections were completed. The By-laws passed and Chuck Dobbs was elected as our Area Director unopposed.

SCCA uses track rabbit for online event registration. We have had conversations about using them and finding if this venue makes sense and it may not be right at this time.

Jay has supplied Ed with the financial documents needed to renew our Charter with National.

Don't forget...We are always looking for articles to publish in the Snarling Newsletter.

Assistant Regional Executive's Report A.R.E. Mark Bizzozero. Mark was absent no report

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer Jay Cartini: Jay reported we are still waiting on the last street survival school payment. We have the National Charter paperwork ready to complete. A deposit came from Motorsports Registration recently for the last Rally Cross event. We are in decent financial shape for 2019.

Secretary's Report

Secretary Chris Whaley: I spoke again with my contact at Destiny about future dates within their north parking lot.

Activities Report

Activities Chair Chris Murphy: Chris said the year-end banquet is being held at Dinosaur BBQ, January 26th 2020, 5 pm to 8 pm. We will have the BBQ trifecta again... Come join us and enjoy the talk and food. Presale tickets are available until January 15th.

Solo Report

Solo Chair Scott Newton. Scott reported a new solo chair group on Facebook. It is a good source for realistic info regarding growth of the program. We still need to place the order for year-end trophies. 2020 events are being planned. At this time, we will not be looking at Pineview. Finger Lakes Region is spearheading a Seneca Army Depot series. This will be run and organized as a points series for all who run at Seneca Army Depot. A national single Pro series is planned for Seneca Army Depot next year.

Rally Cross Report

Rally Cross Chair Billy Meade. Billy Meade reported he is working on the 2020 schedule. With Finger Lakes release of their early season events, we will need to plan around their events.

Flagging and Communications Report

Flagging & Communications Chair Mick Levy. Mick reported nothing really to report.

Road Rally Report

Road Rally Chair Frank Beyer. Frank reported that the Finger Lakes Region rally series is starting January 4th thru February. New England Region Winter Challenge Road Rally is running February 9th to February 11th 2020 and starts from Hollow Inn & Motel in Barre, VT.

Club Racing Report

Club Racing Chair Dave Cardillo. Dave was absent. He is making a move to warmer weather. Mike Gould finished 1st place in the NYSRRC, driving his Formula Continental.

Membership Report

Membership Chair Andrew Beyer. Andrew was absent.

R.E Ed Leubner reported membership anniversaries.

D.E Robertson 54 yrsLynn Hidy 35 yrs

Old Business

LC Motorsports still needs to supply graphics and payment.

Ed is still working at putting a Track day (DE) event together. National would have to conduct a safety review of Pineview by Matthew Yip, Northeast Division. Ed will submit the track map of Pineview to Matthew for further investigation.

Finger Lakes is planning multiple track days at WGI for 2020.

New Business

All fire extinguisher's need to be inspected and updated.

Mark Mangicaro has started an Upstate NY driving calendar. The goal is to provide a source for CNY to locate, view and promote events and keep them clearly organized. This will be a Google calendar that will be available to SCCA regions through controlled permissions.

The 50/50 raffle was not held.

At 8:15 PM a motion was made by Frank Beyer to adjourn the meeting. The motion was passed unanimously.

Our next regular meeting will be held Wednesday, February, 12th, 2019 at the American Legion in Liverpool, NY at 7:00 pm

Respectfully submitted by Chris Whaley